COUNCIL RESEARCH DIVISION
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

September 13, 2012

TO:		Councilmember Kristin Gisleson Palmer
Councilmember Ernest Charbonnet
Councilmember-At-Large Jacquelyn Brechtel Clarkson, Alternate
		 

FROM:	Councilmember-At-Large Stacy Head, Chair, Housing & Human Needs Committee

SUBJECT:	Housing & Human Needs Committee Meeting, Monday, September 17, 2012


[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]The City Council’s Housing and Human Needs Committee will conduct a meeting on Monday, September 17, 2012 at 10:00 a.m.  The agenda is as follows:

I. Lot Next Door Program - Discussion of potential amendments to the existing ordinance, so more lots may be sold   
To present:
Representative of NORA 

II.        Common Walls and Unrenovated Neighbors – Discussion of the problem and 
potential solutions, including a potential LLT solution
            To present:
Representative of NORA 
Representative of The Louisiana Office of Community Development
Representative of Mayor’s Administration 
Representative of Louisiana Land Trust 

III.       Small Rental Property Program (SRPP) - Discussion of the SRPP in order to 
educate Councilmembers and the public, so more people can take advantage of the program
To present:
[bookmark: _GoBack]Representative of The Louisiana Office of Community Development

cc:  	All Councilmembers		Elaine White		Kenny Chenier
	Evelyn F. Pugh		Jonathan Harris	Peggy Lewis
Lydia Glapion-Days		Kara Johnson		Lora W. Johnson		
Rekitta A. Peters		Jerrelda Sanders	Carletta Graves
Anita Simmons		Trevor Theunissen	
Nicole Webre			Estopinal Group
